BARNOLDBY-LE-BECK PARISH COUNCIL

Mrs K Kirkham Clerk to the Council Telephone: 07926 885 184

Email: BarnoldbyPC@outlook.com

14 Househams Lane Legbourne Louth LN11 8LG

Dear Sir/Madam

I hereby give you notice that a Meeting of Barnoldby-le-Beck Parish Council will be held remotely via Skype, on Wednesday 28th October 2020 at 7pm.

(The Local Authorities and Police Crime Panels (Coronavirus) (Flexibility of Local Authority and Police and Crime Panel Meetings) (England and Wales) Regulations 2020.

All Members are hereby summoned to attend for the purpose of considering and resolving upon the business to be transacted at the meeting here under.

The public may access the meeting by contacting the Clerk up to the date of the meeting. Please email barnoldbypc@outlook.com

20th October 2020

Mrs K Kirkham
Clerk to the Council

Agenda:

1. Declarations of Interest.

- (a) To record declarations of interest by any member of the council in respect of the agenda items listed below. Members declaring interests should identify the agenda item and type of interest being declared.
- (b) To note dispensations given to any member of the council in respect of the agenda items listed below.
- 2. To receive any apologies from Members not able to attend the meeting.
- 3. Open Forum (Suspension of Standing Orders) To enable any resident to raise any items with the Parish Council. Residents will be given 5 minutes to speak on any item appertaining to Barnoldby le Beck.
- 4. To consider and approve the Minutes of the Meeting held on 14th September 2020.
- 5. Police Liaison To receive the latest police report.

6. Planning items:

- (a) To discuss any Planning Matters:
- (1) **DM/0056/20/FUL,** Erect 82 dwellings to include garages, access roads and landscaping (amended site layout plans including zebra crossing, boundary treatments and plot repositions Sept 2020. Land at Bradley Road, Barnoldby le Beck.
- (2) DM/0742/20/FUL, Change of use of land from field to tennis court and garden space. Summerfield House 3 The Paddocks, Barnoldby le Beck.

7. Clerk's report and correspondence received since last meeting.

(a) ERNLLCA Financial procedure training dates

8. To discuss Japanese Knotweed within Barnoldby le Beck.

9. Pavements/Street Lighting/Highways.

- (a) To receive an update on Traffic Regulation Order (TRO).
- (b) To receive information regarding the removal of the chicanes.
- (c) To receive an update regarding construction signage and parking on Main Road.

10. Village Projects/Improvements.

- (a) To receive an update on the installation of the new benches.
- (b) To discuss and agree purchase of a Christmas Tree.

11. To discuss asking NELC to conduct a Community Governance Review.

(a) Increase the number of Parish Councillors.

12. Review of Governance/Procedural Documents.

- (a) Financial Risk Assessment.
- (b) Financial Regulations.
- (c) Model Standing Orders.
- (d) Fixed Assets.
- (e) Emergency Plan.

13. To receive an update regarding Parish Council's Facebook page.

14. Future Dates.

- (a) Town & Parish council Liaison Committee Meeting, Thursday 29th October at 7pm virtually via Microsoft Teams.
- (b) Planning Committee virtual meeting, Wednesday 4th November 2020 at 9.30am.

15. Accounts for Approval.

- (a) To receive a list of accounts payable up to 27th October 2020 and approve their payment.
- (b) To receive a Financial Review from the clerk.